

CITY OF ELIZABETH
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
50 WINFIELD SCOTT PLAZA
ELIZABETH, N.J. 07201

January 10, 2019

Ms. Pamela Howard
973-280-8489

RE: BELLAH, BLACK TOY POODLE

Dear Ms. Howard,

Pursuant to your OPRA request dated January 4, 2019, please find the memo from our Police Department.

Should you have any questions with regards to this matter, please feel free to contact me at (908) 820-4130.

Very truly yours,

Grace Sequeira

Grace Sequeira
City Clerk's Office



CITY OF ELIZABETH, NEW JERSEY
POLICE DEPARTMENT

One Police Plaza, Elizabeth, New Jersey 07201
(908) 558-2000



J. CHRISTIAN BOLLWAGE
Mayor

JAMES COSGROVE
Police Director

JOHN BRENNAN
Chief of Police

TO: Grace Sequeira, Deputy Municipal Clerk
Fax - 820-4021

FROM: Lt. Linda Lensch/Services

DATE: January 10, 2019

RE: OPRA request - Pamela Howard

In response to above OPRA request, a check of our files failed to show a record with the information provided. Thank you.

(8) pages

OPRA request - Missing Black Poodle 4/29/2018

PH Pamela Howard <opra+request-3415-89a588b5@requests.opramachine.com>

Reply all |

Today, 1:39 PM
Yolanda Roberts

Dear Elizabeth City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.
Records requested:

On April 29th at 11:00pm a small black dog was brought to the EDP. The good Samaritan searched the pet websites and saw Bellah a female black toy poodle on lostmydoggie they contacted me. I went to the EPD HQ 5 times, called over 40 times getting switch from one department to another as well as sending 20 corresponding emails regarding.

The EPD refused to take my complaint and/or incident report. Even though they claimed to spend a lot of time investigating the matter. At this point, I have only received verbal confirmation that the dog they scanned was not my dog. I would like something in writing from the EDP, such as phone records showing the date and time they contacted Homeagain.

Per Homeagain, the Elizabeth Police Dept. did call months later requesting the account shows it was documented on 4/30/2018. I was told to request a subpoena of HomeAgain phone records to confirm any information regarding this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Pamela Howard
973-280-8489

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-3415-89a588b5@requests.opramachine.com

Is yroberts@elizabethnj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Elizabeth City? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=elizabeth_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/missing_black_poodle_4292018

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

Getting too much email from Pamela Howard <opra+request-3415-89a588b5@requests.opramachine.com>? You can unsubscribe